
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ms. Dorival: 

Triplett, Jeff <Jeff.Triplett@Sanfordfl.gov> 
Tuesday, September 20, 201111:19 AM 
Lee, Bill; Dorival, Wendy 
MCAUUFFE, JAMES; MORGENSTERN, DAVID 
RE: Community Volunteer Coordinator Feedback 

I wanted to take a moment to show my appreciation for all your hard work and effort for the SPD and the citizens of 
Sanford. 

We all know how hard it is to get a compliment, but to have someone to take the time to sit down and write and e-mail, 
means that you have gone above and beyond your ordinary job description. 

Thank you for taking on a leadership role with our community. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Triplett 
Mayor 

P .S. Chief Lee, thank you for passing this e-mail along to me. It's not often that we hear good things about our 
employees. I would like to share this e-mail with the other commissioners on Monday night! 

From: Lee, Bill 
Sent: Mon 9/19/20111:05 PM 
To: 'RTL Neighborhoodwatch' 
Cc: MCAUUFFE, JAMES; MORGENSTERN, DAVID; Dorival, Wendy 
Subject: RE: Community Volunteer Coordinator Feedback 

Mr. Zimmerman 

I appreciate you taking the time, first to get involved in your community and help in organizing the neighborhood watch 
program and secondly for providing positive comments regarding Ms. Dorival performance. Hearing comments that are 
supportive are certainly welcomed. I will make special note of your recognition, pass it onto Ms. Dorival and make it part 
of her personnel file. 

Please, let us know if we can do anything to assist you and your neighbors to ensure you feel safe in your community. 

Bill R. Lee Jr. 
Chief of Police 
City of Sanford 
Office(407)688-5075 
bill.leeCa2sanfordfl. gov 

From: RTL Neighborhoodwatch rmailto:rtlneiqhborhoodwatch@qmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: Lee, Bill 
Subject: Community Volunteer Coordinator Feedback 
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Good afternoon Chief Lee, 
My name is George Zimmennan and I have the pleasure of being a resident of the Retreat at Twin Lakes 

sub-division that lies within the beautiful city of Sanford. I have recently become active within my community, 
initiating a neighborhood watch program and working with Sanford Police Depat1ment in an effort to curtail the 
spike in robberies and home invasions in neighborhood within the past two months. In all aspects of my 
professional and personal life, I provide feedback when certain aspects deserve closer scrutiny, equally, I 
believe in providing positive feedback when merited. In the past, I have not had a positive perspective of 
Sanford Police Department, due primarily to the Sherman Ware incident; however, your Community Volunteer 
Coordinator, Wendy Dorival has given me a completely new perspective of Sanford Police Department. Mrs. 
Dorival has been fantastic in many aspects including but not limited to; returning all phone calls and emails in a 
timely manner, going above and beyond to help launch a neighborhood watch within my subdivision. Mrs 
Do rival provides a wealth of information, and constantly, over delivers when any task or question is proposed 
to her. Mrs. Dorival is a testament to the highest level ofprofessionalis1n of your administration. Thank you, 
and Sanford Police Department for employing persons of Mrs. Dorivals professional and ethical caliber. I have 
high hopes for, and restored faith in your administration and the Sanford Police Department in its entirety, 
directly contributed to Mrs. Dorival. 
Sincerely, · 
George M. Zim1nerman 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Any written communication to or from City 
officials regarding City business is a public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may be subject to public disclosures. 
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